

C
O
P
Y

September 2, 1955

Mr. Ernest Robertson
Des Moines, New Mexico

Re: Schmitt No. 1
Sec. 4, T 29N, R 29E
Union County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Robertson:

When in Des Moines the other day, I meant to ask you if we could either have a copy of the radioactive log on the Schmitt Well or borrow your copy for a few days if its the only one you have.

We would appreciate receiving it as well as the Form C-105, Well Record, at your earliest convenience.

Very truly yours,

DANIEL S. NUTTER
Petroleum Engineer

DSN/ir

1912-1913

1912-1913

1912-1913

1912-1913

1912-1913

1912-1913

1912-1913

1912-1913

1912-1913